From: Certificate of Insurance

To: Dana Nelson; Certificate of Insurance; David Vazquez
Cc: Nicole Heran; Karyn Sashi
Subject: RE: COI Review
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:22:30 AM
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Hello,

The COI meets the auto requirements and is acceptable.
Thanks,

Stacy

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Nicole Heran <NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org>; Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: COl Review

Good morning,

Attached please find the revised auto and WC COl for ACT Global. Please
review for approval.

Thank you,

Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C

Construction Management Support Services Manager
City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992

Cell: 754-295-6950

E-mail: Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
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From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:38 PM

To: David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: COIl Review

The Auto policy needs an additional insured endorsement naming the City of Hollywood for it to be
acceptable and the workers comp is acceptable.

B. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance naming the Cit n itional insured with
not less than the following limits: Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 Coverage shall include
contractual liability assumed under this agreement, owned, hired and non-owned vehicles.

From: David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: COI Review

Stacy,
Apologies for not including. See attached.

DV

From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:16 PM

To: David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: COI Review

Hi David,

The COl just covers the general liability, and it is acceptable, but pages 10 and 11 outline the rest of
the requirements (auto liability and workers compensation) which this COI does not have.

Thanks,
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From: David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: COl Review

Good afternoon,

Please review COI (1% attached) against pages 10 and 11 of IFB (2ncl attached). Thank you.

DV
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